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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. 270 s. 2022
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors of CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads/ Institutional Heads ( Public and Private)
From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: October 3, 2022
Subject: SENIOR AND CADET GIRL SCOUTS DAY CAMP ( Junior and Senior High School)

The recently concluded Day Camp of Council Trainers, District Field Advisers
and School Coordinators was a huge success. Their camping skills were enhanced
and their enthusiasm were invigorated and revitalized.

Since there is the same clamor and need, a Day Camp for Seniors and Cadet
Girl Scouts (JHS and SHS) will also be held with details as follows:

What: Day Camp for Registered Senior Scouts and Cadet Scouts ( Junior and
Senior High School) as of October 10, 2022

When: October 15, 2022, Saturday @ 7 am- 4pm

Where: Mayors Pavilion, Bonuan Tondaligan, Dagupan City

Event Fee: = One hundred pesos ( for program materials and other incidental
expenses)

Who: Seniors and Cadet Girl Scout participants are advised to observe the

health protocols at all times with the necessary health kit and they
should strictly be in their official GSP Tshirt and scarf. Pre-registration
to the event for all participants will be until October 12, 2022 at the
Council Headquarters.
Things to bring: Camping Gear GSP Tshirt, pants, whistle, cap ,sit-upon, food, first aid
kit, Parent’s permit, proof of membership registration, baon for lunch and snacks.
Program of activities and other details of the event will be posted through gc
The Council Trainers are requested to attend the meeting on October 10, 2022 @
3pm via zoom, to discuss all the details pertaining the said event.
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